

Ashutosh Satapathy



Designation E-Mail ID

Contact at

- : Assistant Professor
- : ashutosh@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
- : C143, Department of Computer Science and Engineering, Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph. D (AoR: Computer Vision and VoIP)

Pursuing, Vellore Institute of Technology, Chennai

M.Tech (Information Security and Computer Forensics)

2013, SRM University, Chennai

B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2011, Biju Patnaik University of Technology, Rourkela

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
Jan 2020 –	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha
Till Date		Engineering College, Vijayawada
Jul. 2016 – Dec. 2018	Teaching and Reseach Assistant	Vellore Institute of Technology, Chennai
Jun. 2017– Aug. 2017	Research Intern	Industrial Technology Research Institute, Taiwan
Jul. 2014 – Jun. 2016	Research Associate	Vellore Institute of Technology, Chennai
Jul. 2013 – Dec. 2013	Lecturer	College of Engineering and Technology, BBSR

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

- Image Processing and Computer Vision
- Pattern Recognition
- Deep Learning
- Voice Over Internet Protocol

Courses Taught

- Computer Graphics
- Object Oriented Programming in C++
- Programming in C
- Data Structures

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

GitHub	https://github.com/ashutoshsatapathy1990	
Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.co.in/citations?user=SwrZkasAAAAJ&hl=en	
ORCID	https://orcid.org/%200000-0002-2531-4079	
Research Gate	Gate https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Ashutosh_Satapathy3	
Slide share	https://www.slideshare.net/AshutoshSatapathy4	

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	02
International / National Level Conferences	02 / 01
Workshops	05
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	03
Webinars	03

(Ashutosh Satapathy)

